
Kenneth Graham - NOAA Federal


From: Kenneth Graham - NOAA Federal


Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 5:58 AM


To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


Cc: Jamie Rhome


Subject: Re: Photos from President Donald J. Trump’s FEMA Briefing on Hurricane Dorian


Just awesome!  Neil getting it done.  Awesome!


Ken


On Fri, Aug 30, 2019 at 7:19 PM Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


Begin forwarded message:


From: White House Press Office <info@mail.whitehouse.gov>


Date: August 30, 2019 at 11:01:34 AM EDT


To: <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Subject: Photos from President Donald J. Trump’s FEMA Briefing on Hurricane Dorian


Reply-To: White House Press Office <info@mail.whitehouse.gov>


Office of the Press Secretary


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE


August 30, 2019


Photos from President Donald J. Trump’s FEMA Briefing on Hurricane Dorian


President Donald J. Trump and Vice President Mike Pence received a briefing on hurricane Dorian, a


potentially life threatening and extremely dangerous storm, from Acting Administrator of the Federal


Emergency Management (FEMA) Pete Gaynor and Acting Assistant Secretary of Commerce for


Environmental Observation and Prediction Dr. Neil Jacobs yesterday.  The President was provided an


overview of the hurricane’s impact on Puerto Rico, the United States Virgin Islands, and neighboring


islands, and the ongoing response efforts there. President Trump directed Federal agencies to continue


their efforts to protect lives, promote preparedness efforts, and expedite authorized assistance to areas


that have been affected and are still in the path of this dangerous storm during this federally supported,


State-managed, and locally executed disaster response.  The President also commended the FEMA and


the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) teams for their hard work during this


storm.  He urged Federal officials to help get the word out to those in hurricane Dorian’s path, to follow
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State-managed, and locally executed disaster response.  The President also commended the FEMA and


the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) teams for their hard work during this


storm.  He urged Federal officials to help get the word out to those in hurricane Dorian’s path, to follow


the directions of State and local officials and emergency responders, and to heed evacuation orders.  The


President and Vice President are praying for those who have been affected by, and will potentially face,


this hurricane.


President Donald J. Trump, joined by Vice President Mike Pence, receives a briefing on Hurricane Dorian as


it approaches the U.S. mainland Thursday, Aug. 29, 2019, in the Oval Office of the White House. (Official


White House Photo by Shealah Craighead)
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